FILED 12/28/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 06765-2023

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Greg Fogleman

Cc: Penny Mallow; Timothy Sparks; Savannah Jones; Danyel Sims; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Correction to Document Number 06654-2023 in Docket No. 20230137-TX

Per your request, the docket title has been updated to reflect, “Request for cancellation of CLEC
Certificate No. 8659 by MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC.”

From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Penny Mallow <pmallow®@psc.state.fl.us>; Timothy Sparks <TSparks@psc.state.fl.us>; Savannah Jones
<savjones@psc.state.fl.us>; Danyel Sims <DSims@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Correction to Document Number 06654-2023 in Docket No. 20230137-TX

Document Number 06654-2023, Request to Establish to Establish Docket, Request for Cancellation of CLEC Certificate
8659 of MultiPhone Latin America, Inc., incorrectly listed the Company Code as TY901. The correct company code
should be TX901. Also, please change the docket title to: “Request for Cancellation of CLEC Certificate 8659 of
MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC.” Please let us know if this email is sufficient or if any other steps are needed.





